2018-08-29 - Kolomenskoye Komomenckoe - 5 km

Kolomenskoe Park

Kolomenskoe is one of the most beautiful places in all of Moscow.
Although only a short metro nide from the center, and situated
close to one of the city's most industrialized areas, the park and
its awe-inspiring buildings are so steeped in history that not even
the Kremlin itself can quite so well evoke the Russia of old.
Arriving at Kolomenskoe along a street of drab Soviet tower
blocks, you are first confronted by a rather gaudy collection of
"medieval” sideshows and souvenir booths, and part of the magic
of the experience is the way that this display of touristy tackiness
fades from your memory the further you get into the tranquil,
rugged beauty of the park proper.

The village of Kolomenskoe was founded in 12327 by refugees
from Kolomna, although archaesoclogical traces have been found -
here of pre-Slavic civilizations dating back over 2,500 vears. In the 15t0-17th centuries the village became first a Grand
Prince's and then the Tsar's estate. Peter the Great was brought here for his own safety during the streltsy insurrection
of 1682, and began his studies here. His daughter, Elizabeth, was also born here. Later, alexander I studied here on his
way to Moscow with his grandmother, Catherine the Great.

In 1923, a museum was founded here that went on to become the Museum of Wooden Architecture. Between 1930 and
1959, various examples were brought from all across Russia to Kolomenskoe, including Peter the Great's little house from
Arkhangelsk. Kolomenskoe remained a normal village until 1985, when it became a museum and park complex, after
which all the residents were resettled, and the historic buildings extensively overhauled.

The chief attraction of the park is undoubtedly the stone Church of the Ascension of the Lord. It was constructed in
1529-1532 by order of Tsar Vasily III to commemorate the birth of his son and heir, Tvan the Terrible, Its unique blend of
architectural styles has been attributed to the copying of much older wooden ecclesiastical architecture and to early
influences from Italy. Its asymmetrical structure is formed from an octagonal base topped by a soaring tented roof.
Standing right on the banks of the Moskva River, the church has a mystigue and stark beauty that is only enhanced by its
contrast with the modern cityscape that spreads across the opposite bank.

But there is plenty more to see within in the park, with other highlights including the pretty Church of the Icon of Qur
Lady of Kazan - with its bright azure domes and plenty of gold, a more instantly familiar image of Russian religion - built
under aleksei 11 in 1644, Further into the park, in the wildest area and surrounded by an ancient cemetery, is the equally
charming Church of the Beheading of St John the Baptist, built by Ivan the Terrible to mark his coronation.

In summer, Kolomenskoe is one of the most popular places for Muscovites to come and soak up the sun, althouagh there's
maore than enough space in the park to find tranguility and solitude. In winter the park is perhaps even more impressive,

when there are far fewer visitors and the ancient buildings seem to have been left to the crows and the snow. Whatever
time of vear you come to Moscow, Kolomenskoe should definitely be on your itinerary.

Getting there: The main entrance to the park is about 10 minutes' walk from Kolomenskaya Metro Station.
Park opening hours: Daily from 09:00 to 19:00 (from April till August to 22:00)

Admission prices: Admission to the park is free, but you have to pay a minimal entrance fee for some of the sights.



Kolomenskoye

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Kolomenskoye (Russian: KonomeHckoe) is a former royal estate situated several kilometers to the
southeast of the city center of Moscow, Russia, on the ancient road leading to the town of Kolomna
{hence the name). The 390 hectare scenic area overlooks the steep banks of the Moskva River It
became a part of Moscow in the 1960s.
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138 ABSTECHER

Der Falkenturm aus dem
Jahr 1627 diente als
Wasserturm,

Kolomenskoje @

Konomenckoe
Kolomenskoje

Die erste {iberlieferte Frwihnung des Dorfes Kolo- Refektorlum
menskoje findet sich im Testament Ivans 1. (siche

S.18) von 1339. Ab dem 16. Jahrhundert war es der be-
liehteste Landsitz der Zaren. Das #lteste noch bestehen-
de Gebiude ist die 1532 erbaute Christi-Himmel-
fahrts-Kirche. Ein wunderschoner Holzpalast
wurde 166771 fiir Zar Alexej Michailovi¢
(siebe S. 19) erbaut, jedoch im 18. Jahrhun-
dert zerstort. Nach der Revolution wurde
der Park zum Architekturmuseum. Aus
ganz Russland schaffte man Holzbauten
wie das Haus Peters des Grofen aus
Archangelsk her. Das Museum im Vor-
deren Tor zeigt ein Modell von Zar
Alexejs Palast und Kunsthandwerk
wie Fayencen und Holzarbeiten.

Der
Pavillon

ist der

einzige

Rest des

Palastes

(1825) von

=]  Alexander L.

* Christi-Himmelfahrts-
Kirche Georgskirche
Die Kirche baute Vasili I1I. Von der einst an die-
1532 zur Feier der Gebuirt ser Stelle befindlichen
seines Sobnes Ivan (spéter Georgskirche (106. jb.)

stebtheute nur noch
der Glockenturm.

der Schreckliche). Seinerzeil
war es die erste Kirche mit
steinernem Zeltdach.

Met-
brauerei

Museum im Vorderen
Tor

Modell des hdlzernen Palastes

Kolomenskoje wurde unter der Herrschaft von Zar
Alexej Michailovi¢, dem Vater Peters des GroRen,
weitriiumig ausgedehnt. Er baute ein neues Herz-
stiick, einen aufsehenerregenden Holzpalast mit
fassformigen Dichern, Zwie-
belkuppeln und geschnitz-

Das Vordere Tor
war der Zeremo-
nialeingang zu Zar
Alexejs Palast, Die
Riume auf beiden 1
Seiten des Tores
beherbergen ein

ten Ornamenten, den hier Museun.
als Giste weilende Diploma- %

ten als sachtes Weltwunders NICHT VERSAUMEN
bezeichneten, 1768 lief die AT 3

Zarin Katharina die Groge * Christi-Himmelfahrts

das Anwesen zerstéren und Kirche

ein Modell fertigen, das im
Museum im Vorderen Tor
ausgestellt ist.

* Kirche der Gottes-
mutter von Kazan

KOLOMENSKO]JE 139

Kirche Johannes’

des Taufers INFOBOX
Die siidlich des Haupt- Prospekt Andropova 39, [l 499
geldndes gelegene Kirche 615 2768. [l]] Kolomenskaja

wrde von lvan dem
Schrecklichen anldsslich
seiner Thronbesieigung
1547 in Auftrag gegeben.

{siehe 5.227). Museum im Vor-

deren Tor und Kirchen [7] D/~

So 10-17.30 Uhr. 73 [ in Eng-
lisch fvorher reservieren). 1l B
Gelinde [ tagl. 8-21 Uhr. [

Der hélzerne Torturm wurde
1932 vom Nikolauskloster in
Karelien hierhergebracht. Er
war 1692 aus verzahnten Holz-
teilen ohne einen einzigen
Nagel errichtet worden

Kirche
Johannes
des Taufers

B

Erweiterungsbau des Museums.

Holzhaus Peters des GroBen
Das einfache Blockhaius ent-
stand 1702 fiir Peter den Gro-
Jfsen anldisslich seines Besuchs
in Archangelsk an der russi-
schen Nordktiste, 1934 kam es
nach Kolomenskoje. Die vier
Zimmer wurden restauriert. »

Turm des Bratsker Gefangnisses

Diese alten Eichen wurden
angeblich von Peter dem
Grofien gepflanzt.

0 Meter 25

Der Borisstein (12. Jh.)
teiigt die Inschrift «Starker,
tapferer, heiliger Borise.

Das Erldsertor ist der
Haupteingang zur Anlage.

U-Bahn-Station
Kolomenskaja

* Kirche der Gottesmutter von Kazan

Die 1650 fiir Zar Alexej erbaute Kirche, ein frii-
hes Beispiel Moskauer Barocks (siche $.44), ist
Gldubigen wieder inglich. Eine Nachbild;

der lkone der Gottesmutter von Kazan, die den
Russen 1612 bei der Vertreibung polnischer Inva-
soren gebolfen haben soll, ist in der Kirche.
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Vis-a-Vis

Vis-a-Vis, Moskau

Christopher & Melanie Rice
DK Dorling Kindersley, Miinchen
1999, Neuauflage 2013-2014

ISBN 978-3-8310-2365-3
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fMlamMaTHUK apxuTerTypbl 1532 r.
MepBLIFA 8 POCCHM KAMENMBIR Wa TROBLIA xpam. Npeanonoxurensno
MNOCTPOEH MTANBAHCKUM 3044, [TbeTpo AHHwBane

(MeTPoKoM MarnsiM), N0 BENEHMIO BEIMKOTD KHAIR MOCKOBCKOMD
Bacunmst 111 B 1994 . namarhur siuiioven & Crivcok BCemmproro
KyNeTypHOro wacnenwsn IOHECKO

Church of the Ascension
Listed building. 1532

The Church of the Ascension, the first tent-roof stone church

in Russia, was built by an Italian architect, suppesedly

Pietro Annibale (Little Petrok) at the order of Moscow Grand Prince
Vasily 1I1. In 1994, the church was included into UNESCO World
Heritage: List as a cultural heritage site.
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B 2007 2010 pr. Bsopey, Uaps Anexces |
BOccoanan na ceolonHoR o MCTopusecy
PUTOPMU cena Besxoaa.
Iopxamaem—we‘ OTKPhiTHE Asopua o¢
TopoAa Mockew 5 CeHTabpsn 2010 Toaa.
The palace was builtin 1687-1572 ]
Alexey Mikhailovich as a gala summe
Tsar's Courtyard in Kalumensko\;e. Th
restofthe Tsar's family in the country
and reception of overseas ambassador
palace into men's and women's half refy
lite of the Tsar's family in the xvii cer
comprised the Tsar's ang the Tsarevict
towers, while the women’s half consi
(the Tsar's wife's) and the

¢ Tsarevnas' {
towers. The courtier poet Simeon Po

palace as “the Eight Wonder of thew
palace as a Russian wonder has survive
The palace building served its purpes
but eventually fell into disrepair and y
by the order of Empress Catherine
and images of the palace have surviv
In 2007 - 2010, the palace was re
place at the former village ot Dyak
historic buildings,

The gala opening ceramony took p!
on Moscow Day.
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